

# DESHONDA COMMADOR E



dcommadore@yahoo.com



(601) 341-8624



Jayess, MS 39641

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Acknowledged as an experienced and kind-hearted travel nurse of six years. Eight years of experience as a Med-Surg/Tele Rn, and four years experience in Step down/progressive care. Provides quality care to patients who require close monitoring, frequent assessments, and receive complex medications that may require titration based on vital signs, but who are not unstable enough to receive ICU care.

## SKILLS

- PICC Lines
- Privacy and Confidentiality
- Patient Care Assessment
- Specialized Healthcare Referrals

## EDUCATION

**Southwest Mississippi  
Community College**

Summit, MS • 05/2013

*Associate of Science: ADN*

## WORK HISTORY

**LSU Health Shreveport - Travel Registered Nurse**

*Shreveport, LA • 12/2021 - 04/2022*

- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Taught patients how to improve lifestyle choices, dramatically reducing chance of symptom reoccurrence.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.

**Snap Nurses - Travel Registered Nurse**

*Bogalusa, LA • 09/2021 - 12/2021*

- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Taught patients how to improve lifestyle choices, dramatically reducing chance of symptom reoccurrence.

**Gifted Healthcare - Travel Nurse**

*Hattiesburg, MS • 06/2021 - 09/2021*

- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Documented patient interactions and interventions in EPIC EMR.

#### **Angel Staffing - Travel Registered Nurse**

*Pasadena, TX • 01/2021 - 05/2021*

- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Taught patients how to improve lifestyle choices, dramatically reducing chance of symptom reoccurrence.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.

#### **Krucial Staffing - Travel Consultant**

*Mcallen, Texas • 10/2020 - 01/2021*

- Advised clients on visa, passport and security requirements relating to destinations and confirmed flight details for each reservation.
- Exceeded customer service satisfaction standards by understanding and anticipating clients' expectations.
- Collected, handled and documented payments for travel services and associated fees.

#### **Ocshner Medical Center - Travel Registered Nurse**

*New Orleans, LA • 07/2020 - 10/2020*

- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Taught patients how to improve lifestyle choices, dramatically reducing chance of symptom reoccurrence.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare

teams to adjust care plans.

### **New Orleans East Hospital - Travel Registered Nurse**

*New Orleans, LA • 03/2020 - 08/2020*

- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Taught patients how to improve lifestyle choices, dramatically reducing chance of symptom reoccurrence.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.

### **Baptist Memorial Hospital - RN**

*Jackson , MS • 01/2019 - 03/2020*

- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Educated patients, families and caregivers on diagnosis and prognosis, treatment options, disease process and management and lifestyle options.
- Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols.
- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.

### **Terrebone General Medical Center - Travel Nurse**

*Houma , LA • 10/2017 - 10/2018*

- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Documented patient interactions and interventions in EPIC EMR.
- Documented all elements of care and updated patient charts and confidential files to reflect changes in care plans, interventions applied and observations.

### **Emory University - Travel RN**

*Atlanta , GA • 07/2017 - 10/2017*

Provided direct patient care to cancer and terminally ill patients.